From: Christina Winn

Sent: Saturday, December 08, 2018 5:27 AM EST
To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

CC: Cara O'Donnell <codonnell@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: FW: Amazon HQ2 request

Andrea — who should we refer this to? Adam?

From: Cara O'Donnell

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 9:28 PM

To: Victor Hoskins <Vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>; Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: Fwd: Amazon HQ2 request

Thoughts? Holly? Adam?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ukueberuwa, Mene" <mene.ukueberuwa@wsj.com>
Date: December 7, 2018 at 6:42:47 PM EST

To: "Cara O'Donnell" <Codonnell@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: Re: Amazon HQ2 request

Hi Cara,

I’m hoping to wrap up all my fact-finding for the story by next week, and wonder whether you (or Victor, or Christina)
could let me know the best person to contact for Amazon’s side of the Arlington development. I’m not seeking a full
interview there, but will need to at least ask for comment. Thanks for your help.

~Mene

On Thu, Dec 6, 2018 at 1:09 PM Cara O'Donnell <Codonnell@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

We’re at 1100 N Glebe Road on the 15th Floor - just ask for me when you arrive.
See you then!

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 6, 2018, at 2:00 PM, Ukueberuwa, Mene <mene.ukueberuwa@wsj.com> wrote:

Yes that should work, thanks very much. Please let me know the address

On Thu, Dec 6, 2018 at 12:08 PM Cara O'Donnell <Codonnell@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

How does 9:30 work on Mon?

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 5, 2018, at 3:42 PM, Ukueberuwa, Mene <mene.ukueberuwa@wsj.com> wrote:

Thanks very much for the reply Cara. Might Victor and/or Christina be available to meet at
their offices on Monday morning any time before 10? I’'m planning on making a visit to
Arlington that day, so it would be nice to stop by in person.

~Mene

On Wed, Dec 5, 2018 at 3:16 PM Cara O'Donnell <Codonnell@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

Hello Mene,

Anthony Fusarelli forwarded your request over to me, as Arlington Economic Development
was the department that led the Amazon effort on Arlington’s behalf. I’'m happy to set you
up to talk with our director, Victor Hoskins, as well as our director of Business investment,
Christina Winn, who were the two who were at the forefront of the process. I’'m out of the
office today but will check with Victor’s schedule - is there a particular day or time that is
more convenient for you?

Best



Cara O’Donnell

Public Relations Manager
Arlington Economic Development
703-228-0854
codonnell@arlingtonva.us

Sent from my iPhone
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